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ENQUIRIES AND RESPONSES #2 
NWIT-21-23 

Waterfront Esplanade Boardwalk Deck Repairs 
New Westminster, BC 

 
 
ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
Q5 Our estimating team was onsite today measuring the existing deckboards thickness. They 

noticed the thickness varied from 1 ½”, 2” and 2 ½”. Could you please confirm the 
deckboard thickness to be considered? 

A5 2” thick boards we used on the previously completed work (Bents 50-80). Please use 2” 
thick boards for this work.  

 
Q6 Where the previous replacement work stopped and where the scope of work is hatched on 

the drawing SSD-02 it ends/starts at BENT 50. There seems to be a gap from where the 
previous work finished on the other side of the pergola. Please advise if we are to connect 
to where the previous work finished 

A6 Yes, please connect the new work to where the previous work finished.  
 
Q7 The deck areas indicate new decking along the boardwalk. At several locations, there are 

planters and pergolas located. As there is no information pertaining to the details around 
these elements can we confirm what the intent is here?  

A7 The Contractor will demolish Planters and benches prior to the start of construction. The 
entirety of the deck shall be replaced.  

 
Q8 The decking appears to run underneath benches. So access is required to do the decking 

replacement work. As part of contract work, are we to remove and dispose of the pergola 
and benches beneath? Or, are we required to disassemble, remove and reinstate them in 
their current condition? 

A8 Contractor shall disassemble and remove the pergola, complete deck work, and reinstate 
the pergola in their current condition.  
 

Q9 Around the perimeter of the pergola, the decking is framed different to the rest of the 
decking. Is the new decking required to be installed in the same manner around the 
pergola? 

A9 New decking orientation shall match the existing decking orientation 
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Q10 With respect to the existing lighting brought to the pergola will we be replacing with new 

lights or re-using? 
A10 Reuse existing lighting 

 
Q11 Can you confirm if the new decking is required to run underneath the planters? 
A11 Yes, decking is to run underneath the planters. See response to question 7.  

 
Q12 Can we have the existing assembly of the planter/seating area? 
A12 This information is not available.  

 
Q13 Are we required to reinstate the planters? 
A13 Contractor is not responsible for replacing planters.  

 
Q14 Form of tender Appendix 1 Item 1.4.0 SSP9 – In order to coordinate the price – Can we 

confirm the quantity of stringer we are to base this line item on is one? Addendum #1 
refers to only 16’ length – how many of these are required or expected as part of this unit 
rate? 

A14 SSP 9 states: “The Contractor shall procure 25 stringers.” 
 

Q15 Is the scope of repair to be from Bent 0 to Bent 50 as shown in the drawings, or is it the 
full length of the boardwalk (Bent 0-Bent 169)? 

A15 Please see response to question 6.  
 
Q16 What is the vehicle access and rating for the brick walkway beside the boardwalk? 
A16 Class 2 trucks are allowed to temporarily access this area (loading/unloading), but cannot 

remain parked there because of ongoing settlement issues. Contractor shall maintain fire 
truck route access on the bricks with respect to storing materials.  

 
Q17 Can we get laydown areas approximately every 100’? 
A17 Yes. Coordination with the City will be required to ensure minimal disruption to the 

public. 
 
Q18 Will the city remove the planters, chairs, and gazebos from the work site? 
A18 Please see responses to questions 7 and 8.  
 
 
END of Enquiries and Responses #2 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Heather M. Rossi 
Intermediate Buyer 


